REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 6/13/2007 DocketNo: | DT OR T2 -7 .

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/isler

2. OPR:

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5405 by ALLTEL Communications, Inc.,

effective June 13, 2007.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

[X] Documentation is attached.

(] Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 9:17 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 070305-T1 and 070306-TX - ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

Proceed with cancellation with what you have. His e-mail and the fact he paid should
suffice.

----- Original Message-----
From: Paula Isler
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 9:14 AM

To: Ray Kennedy
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 070305-TI and 070306-TX - ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

We've received the company's three 2007 RAF returns and payment, however, we have not
received his letter requesting cancellation of the payphone certificate. Should I just go
ahead and open a docket on the payphone via his e-mail of May 22nd or e-mail him one more
time?

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 4:16 PM

To: 'Stephen.B.Rowell@alltel.com'

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 070305-TI and 070306-TX - ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

OK, here is the payphone Regulatory Assessment Fee return form. Please return the
completed form with your letter requesting cancellation of the payphone certificate.

What have you decided about the extra $50 payment on the 2006 fee? I will leave that
decision up to you. You either can just pay the additional $50 for 2007 (just add a line
to your letter requesting cancellation to transfer the $50 overpayment from 2006 to 2007)
or you can pay the full $100 and we can refund the extra $50 to Windstream. Your call.
Just let me know. Thanks.

Paula Isler

————— Original Message-----

From: Stephen.B.Rowell®@alltel.com [mailto:Stephen.B.Rowell@alltel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 3:52 PM

To: Paula Islex

Subject: Re: Docket Nos. 070305-TI and 070306-TX - ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

Thanks. Yes we also want to cancel the payphone certificate. I will process these forms.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler <PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

To: Rowell, Stephen B

Sent: Tue May 22 14:31:25 2007

Subject: Docket Nos. 070305-TI and 070306-TX - ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

Dear Mr. Rowell:

The Commission has received your letters requesting cancellation of ALLTEL's IXC
registration and CLEC certificate and the above dockets were established to handle the
cancellations. Before I can recommend a voluntary cancellation, the company must comply
with the cancellation rules. The IXC cancellation rule, 25-24.474(2) (a) and (b), Florida
Administrative Code, provides that a company requesting cancellation must pay the current
year's Regulatory Assessment Fee when it requests cancellation. The CLEC cancellation
rule, 25-24.820(2) (a), (b), (c), and (d), F.A.C., provides that a company must either pay
the current year's fee or provide a date certain the fee will be paid. I am attaching
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both cancellation rules and the 2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms in case the
company wishes to go ahead and pay the CLEC fee also. Just a note, the 2007 minimum fees
have increased. The IXC minimum fee is $700, the CLEC is $600, and the payphone is $100.

And, speaking of payphone...ALLTEL also has a payphone certificate (TG104). I just wanted
to confirm whether or not you wish to cancel that certificate since it was not mentioned
in your correspondence. I noted in our Regulatory Assessment Fee records that the 2006
minimum $50 fee was paid not only by ALLTEL but also by Windstream. This means the
payphone certificate has a $50 credit for 2006. If you wish to cancel the payphone
certificate, we will need a letter from you requesting cancellation. In addition, the
company will alsc either have to pay the current year's fee or provide a date certain it
will be paid (Rule 25-24.514(2), F.A.C., copy attached). Since there is a $50 credit, the
company could pay just the balance of $50. Or, if Windstream should get the $50 refunded,
then ALLTEL would owe $100. If you wish to cancel the payphone certificate, I can attach
the 2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form to another e-mail. Please let me know
about the payphone certificate.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us
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The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged
or confidential information that is intended to be delivered only to the person identified
above. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering
this message to the intended recipient, Alltel requests that you immediately notify the
sender and asks that you do not read the message or its attachments, and that you delete
them without copying or sending them to anyone else.



Paula Isler

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 11:04 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

————— Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 10:53 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

From: MSANDERS@psc.state.fl.us[SMTP:MSANDERS@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 10:52:21 AM

To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn Craig; Patti Zellner
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ADM/Fiscal - $50 payment record from ALLTEL (TG104), for 2007 RAFs;
Dep 751 dated 6/11/07.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\07\04656-07

Document ID = 04656-07
Document Filed 06/11/07

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2008
Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check # L{ L[l};

/ Actual Retum TG104-07-0-R 5. 50.00 oo
____Estimated Return ALLTEL Communications, Inc. 003001
— Amended Return 1410 Market Street, Suite A 5 E

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1774 $ P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: - 004011
01/01/2007 TO 12/31/2007 Request for cancellation (Isler) S 1
—
Postmark Date (ﬂ - 3 ‘-6’)
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

Ohe B\ied Drive Little fock | AL 12202

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/Statd) (Zip)
LINE
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT
1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) $ O
2. Gross Intrastate Revenue O

3. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies

(see "2. Fees" on back) (__©
4. TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation

(Line 2 less Line 3) $ O
5. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0020) O

6.  Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)

7.  Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)

8.  Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension" on back)

9. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (MINIMUM $100.00) $ féO 0@
10. Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered by 9
this Return

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $100 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes,

1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and coprect statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

the intent tm ic servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. /
/2N ESS'\ slant Seeretary ‘5%3/ o7

(Signature @mpany Official) (Title) (Date)
\ Qwiml COO K Telephone Number  (0}) QO S-)43 Fax Number ()05 - / 55.7/

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)

FELNo. 1-078I56 3

PSC/CMP 026 (Rev. 01/05) C:\DOCUME~1\pisle\LOCALS~1\Temp\foxmerge58156639\xxmergeformxx.doc



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company K'iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:
Fax:

Related Dockets:
970642-TC

971285-TP

981511-TC

MCD Company Information for TG104

Printed on 06/13/2007 at 09:44:26 by PJI

TG104

ALLTEL Communications, Inc.
ALLTEL Communications, Inc.
5405

Active

07/25/1997

No

Denise Collins

Staff Manager - External Affairs
1410 Market Street, Suite A

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1774
1410 Market Street, Suite A

Tallahassee, FL. 32312-1774
%850) 847-4116
47-4193

A ;ilication for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
ALLTEL Long Distance, Inc.

Request for approval of name change on Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 4467, Alternative Local
Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 5205, and Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 5405 from ALLTEL Long Distance, Inc. to
ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 5405 issued to ALLTEL Communications,
Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.



